
RFP# 18-013 Special Education Consultants Services 

 

Questions & Answers 

1. If we do not have a local office or office in the state, will it prohibit us from being awarded? No- 

but agencies located in Texas are preferred. 

 

2. How many FTE positions do you anticipate having for the 19/20 contract year? It varies by need 

and area. 

 

 

3. What vendors are you currently working with? There are too many to list. Some include Superior 

Pediatric and the others are independent contractors. 

 

4. Have they been able to meet your needs? For the most part yes- the greatest area of need is for 

contract services of LSSP and a bilingual diagnostician. 

 

 

5. What bill rates are you accustomed to for these positions? The rates vary based on credentials, 

experience and field. The average rate is $60-$90/hour. 

 

6. Are you looking for independent contractors to respond or will you also accept agencies? We 

accept both. 

 

 

7. Are we able to submit rates for additional specialties we provide that are not requested in this 

RFP? (eg. pt, rn, lvn, bcba, para.) Yes- we are looking for all domains related to Special Education 

including BCBA, LSSP, diagnostician, SLP, Adaptive PE, music therapy. 

 

 


